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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. 1_21
Series of 2025
TO: All Faculty, Staff, and Students
RE: Support for the Perception Survey on VSU'’s Cultural Heritage Properties
FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES
University President

DATE: April 22, 2025

This is to inform everyone that a team led by Dr. Jude Nonie A. Sales is currently conducting
a study entitled Cultural Heritage Mapping of Properties of Visayas State University in Baybay
City. This initiative aims to identify and preserve the cultural and historical significance of
various university landmarks.

As part of this project, the team will be administering a perception survey to gather
perspectives from key stakeholders, including faculty, staff, students, and members of the
local community. The survey is designed to assess the level of awareness and the perceived
cultural value of VSU's heritage properties.

Hence, your participation and assistance is requested during the conduct of the survey. This
is for your information and usual support.

cc: Jude Nonie A. Sales, Project Leader
Glenn G. Pajares, VP for Planning and Development
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